

Deny Lukman Syarif

Salatiga, 50776 | +62 857 2933 1669
cakdeny49@gmail.com | <https://cakdeny49.my.id>

Experienced Web Developer over 2+ years and adept in all stages of advanced web development. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate in a team setting. Using linux for daily driver since 2020, which give me an advantages for growing so fast in web development environment. During my studies, I have completed several projects building web applications which given me experience in working with team, dealing price with clients, communicating with clients, become a leader project in team.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (B.S.) - Informatics

Sep 2019 - Aug 2023

Universitas Negeri Semarang, Semarang

Cumlaude with IPK 3.81

Mathematics and Natural Science

Jul 2016 - Jul 2019

SMA N 1 Salatiga

EXPERIENCE

Fullstack Web Developer Talenta

Jun 2023 - Des 2023

Talenta IAIS, Jakarta

- Create website for tracking and manage people talent start from become a member of event organizer, join webinar and self learning with Experience Management System.
- Design from scratch how the system flow and what needed in the system.
- Design database so it can work efficient and dynamic.
- Choosed Techs: VueJs, Laravel, Postgresql, Tailwindcss
- Website: <https://ai4talent.my.id>

Fullstack Web Developer Yukprivate

Oct 2022 - Nov 2022

Yukprivate, Semarang

- Create website for student to find tentor online and space for tentor to have place for teach in semarang area.
- Communicate with client how the system flow and what needed in the system.
- Build payment system using payment gateway midtrans.
- Choosed Techs: React, NodeJS, Mysql, Tailwindcss
- Website: <https://yukprivate.cakdeny49.my.id>

Fullstack Web Developer Home Buy Now

Sep 2022 - Oct 2022

Dmprolinks, Bogor

- Create website for selling house in JABODETABEK area with role admin to manage home for sale.
- Design architecture of the website from scratch with communicate with the client to match the requirement.
- Choosed Techs: Laravel, Mysql, Bootstrap
- Website: <https://homebuynow.cakdeny49.my.id>

Fullstack Web Developer PKKMB FMIPA UNNES

Aug 2021 - Sep 2021

FMIPA UNNES, Semarang

- Create website system that connect to google drive to manage assignments of new students at FMIPA UNNES 2021.
- Communicate with other event committees to get data from new students to used in system.
- Handling server to run without an error and maintaning website when the event running.
- Choosed Techs: Codeigniter, Mysql, Bootstrap
- Website: <https://pkkmbfmipaunnes.cakdeny49.my.id>

Frontend Mobile Web Developer Bisatani

Jun 2021 - Jun 2021

Bisatani, Semarang

- Build few page frontend mobile from design that client provided only few hours.
- Adding gmaps in website and create all interactive activity only using css and javascript.
- Choosed Techs: Html, Css, Javascript
- Website: <https://bisatani.cakdeny49.my.id>

SKILLS

Expert in: Linux System Admin, Tailwindcss, Javascript, Git

Intermediate in: React, Laravel, Vim, NodeJS, SQL, Nginx, DevOps